APPLICATION: MM 22-1392
ZHM HEARING DATE: March 20,2023

BOCCMEETING DATE: May 9,2023 CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin

Thisapplicationis beingcontinued by the applicant as a matter of right to the April 17,2023, Zoning Hearing Master
Hearing.
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From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina

Subject: FW: Continuance Request - 22-1392
Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 7:39:30 AM
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From: Dallas Evans <devans@landisevans.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 6:02 PM

To: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Subject: Re: Continuance Request - 22-1392

Yes, confirmed.
Dallas Evans, PE, AICP

Landis Evans + Partners
813.394.0599

From: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:28:25 PM

To: Dallas Evans <devans@landisevans.com>
Cc: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Subject: RE: Continuance Request - 22-1392

Hi Dallas,

| had a doc appointment. To confirm you requested a continuance to April ZHM, correct.

Tim Lampkin, AICP

Principal Planner

Community Development Section
Development Services Department
I

Mobile: (813) 564-4673

E: LampkinT@hillsboroughcounty.org
\W: HCFl Gov.net

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
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